

Product Safety Recall



Do you own this product?

Wooden Baby Rattle

Dates sold: 1 November 2022 - 10 March 2023



Why the product is recalled: The rattle does not comply with the size requirements of the mandatory safety standard for toys for children up to and including 36 months of age.

Hazard: The rattle may pose a choking or suffocation hazard for young children, which can lead to severe injury.

Consumers should immediately stop using the rattle. Consumers should destroy the product and contact BABYBOHOStore via Etsy to arrange a full refund of the rattle.



Consumers need to provide a photograph to show the product has been destroyed and provide their order number or proof of purchase.

Send us an email if you are unable to return the product or have sold or gifted it to another person.



Ask our staff to find out more about the recall. Message BABYBOHOStore on Etsy



Purchased from: BABYBOHOStore on Etsy



Set yourself a reminder to check at home

- Take a photo of this notice
- Set a reminder on your phone

PRA 2023/19762

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information